Bepublic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Ehucation

REGIONI
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum

No._ 212 s.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Secondary School Heads
Senior High School Teachers and Learners
All Others Concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: June 10, 2022

Subject: NATIONWIDE CAREER ACCELATOR PROGRAM FOR SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENTS

1. Pursuant to OUA Memorandum 00-0622-0039 dated 07 June 2022, the Office of the
Undersecretary for Administration in partnership with Microsoft Philippines will be
conducting a Nationwide Career Accelerator Program for Senior High School
Students, which aims to provide opportunities for SHS students to acquire work-ready
skills that meet industry standards and requirements.

2. The virtual event will be launched on June 15, 2022, Wednesday, from 9:00 a.m. to
12:00 p.m, for Region 1. Please refer to Annex A for more information on the program.

3. In connection to this, all SHS learners are requested to register at aka.ms/CAPRegister
to participate in the program.

4. For information and guidance of all concerned.
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